1. [bookmark: _GoBack]The bid form provided for this RFP has only one line item.  Given that the plan sets indicate priorities one, two, three, and four for the roofs, will a new bid form be issued reflecting that division from the plans?
This project has a total of 27 Buildings which are not prioritized. No new bid form is needed.
2. Attachment 4 Specification 1 includes a section 01 35 26 Governmental Safety Requirements.  Attachment 4 Specification 4 includes a section 01 35 26 Governmental Safety Requirements that has not been edited in SpecsIntact.    What is the purpose of Attachment 4 Specification 4?
Section 01 35 26 is a “boilerplate” required specification.
2. If Attachment 4 Specification 4 is to be used on this project, will the edited version of it be provided so that it can be accurately accounted for prior to the bid due date?
See attached PDF file for spec section 01 35 26
3. Sheet G-001 lists plan sheets S-105, S-106, S-114, and S-128 but these are not located within the files provided.  Are plan sheets S-105, S-106, S-114, and S-128 excluded from this RFP or will they be provided via amendment?
All construction documents needed for the 27 buildings are provided. See list of buildings in the RFP.
5Q. is the site visit for this solicitation is mandatory? 
5A. Answer: Site visit for this solicitation is not mandatory but highly recommended. 
6.  Section 05 05 19 Post Installed Concrete Anchors paragraph 3.2.1 calls for 10% of the anchors to be proof loaded.  In most locations for this project, only two to six anchors are being installed per building.  What will be the requirement for independent testing on this project by building, if any?
Proof load All anchors.
7.  Section 05 50 00 Paragraph 1.2.1 calls for the use of schedule 40 pipe.  Is schedule 40 pipe required or will other OSHA compliant rail be considered?
Follow the spec requirement.
8.  Section 05 50 00 Paragraph 1.2.1 calls for 8 foot spacing but the plans depict spacing that is closer than that.  Does the spacing on the plans or in the specification govern?
Generally follow the distance required in the Specifications. There are anomalies related to the roof deck material; please follow the individual Fall Protection Requirements for each building.
9.  What is the windload requirement for the job?
The wind load is specified in the RFP.
10. Please provide structural plans for Building 1112CP
Please see drawing sheet numbers S-110 & S-110A and the Fall Protection Requirements for this building. The roof’s deck is 1.5” thick wood planks at the barrel roof and .75” plywood for the other roof
11. Please confirm that load dissipating and tip-over stanchions, which Limit the maximum load to 1,350 pounds and toggle to the roof deck, Are an acceptable substitute for rigid tie-down anchors on Building 1112CP?
Load dissipating, tip-over stanchions are not an acceptable substitute for the rigid tie-down anchors at the locations identified on Building 1112CP's barrel roof.
12. I have a question about the finish the Navy would like for the guardrails and posts for the warning lines.  Since the base is located near salt water are you wanting a galvanized finish for the longevity and lifespan of the railings and warning line uprights?  I noticed that the majority of existing guardrail on site that was installed is mostly galvanized.  Like what is on buildings 292 and the John H. Chaffee Fitness Center.
Galvanized finish is acceptable.

